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MS:0RANDUM FOR: R. A. Capra, Bulletins and Orders Review Group

FROM: E. L. Jordan, Assistant Director for Technical Programs,
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection, IE

SUBJECT: MATERIAL RELATIflG TO IE BULLETIN 79-05C

The enclosed material is forwarded to you for use during the evaluation of
the responses to IES 79-05C.
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October 24,. 1979

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Cecaission
.

Attention: Mr. R. H. Engelken, /i ''l~.Q@ $Director, Region V @; T." ~
.;

..? , , c.
Office of Inspection & Enforcement M' .. . ... - gD '' N |-5 2 :y.

1990 liorth California Boulevard -

Walnut Creek Plaza, Suite 202 'E "'d? A''
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Walnut Creek, California 94596
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Docket fic. 50-312
- Rancho Seco fluclear Generating

St; tion, Unit No.1

Dear Mr. Engelken:

In the letter to you dated August 27, 1979, the Cistrict !
provided an analysis titled " Analysis Sumary in Support of an Early |
RC Pump Trip".

The attachment to this letter carries a revision to Section
III of that analysis.

Sincerely yours ,

hk /

f/John J. Mattimoe
Assistant General Manager
and Chief Engineer
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